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June 28, 2010

To: Public Works and Infrastructure Committee
From: Board of Health
Subject: Mixed Waste Processing Study Health Impact Assessment

The Board of Health on June 28, 2010, amongst other things, forwarded the report (June 10, 2010)
from the Medical Officer of Health entitled “Mixed Waste Processing Study Health Impact
Assessment” to the Public Works and Infrastructure Committee for information.

Decision Advice and Other Information:

The Board of Health:

1. forwarded the report (June 10, 2010) from the Medical Officer of Health to the Public Works
and Infrastructure Committee for information.

2. forwarded the report (Junel0, 2010) from the Medical Officer of Health to the Elgin St.
Thomas and Middlesex-London Boards of Health, and the Township of Southwold Council.

Background:

The Board of Health on June 28, 2010, considered a report (June 10, 2010) from the Medical
Officer of Health entitled “Mixed Waste Processing Study Health Impact Assessment”.

Background Information
HL32.2 - Mixed Waste Processing Study Health Impact Assessment - Staff Report
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